Mohamad Kabalan

Computer&Communication Engineer

Personal Information

Senior Software Engineer with 4+ years in analysis, design, development, testing and implementation of various web based applications. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Solutions are based on PHP, ASP.NET, C#, VB.NET, MYSQL, SQL Server, ORACLE,NoSQL (Firbase), C#, HTML5, CS3, JAVASCRIPT, JQUERY, AJAX, BOOTSTRAP etc.. Exceptional problem solver with an aptitude for troubleshooting and the ability to quickly master new skill, technology, or role.

Work Experience

Senior Web Developer Nextcare 2018 - 2019

- * Design, develop and implement dozens of web applications that support day-to-day operations
- * Develop technical solutions that definitively improve scalability, performance and profits
- * Discern key business requirements and objectives by interfacing with stakeholders
- * Plan, develop and implement successful large-scale projects from conception to completion
- * Creating website full cycle by using standard HTML, CSS, javascript, Jquery, Bootstrap, Asp.net, Oracle.
- * Create Web Api's in asp.net with MVC5 framework
- * Superior analytical, time management, collaboration and problem-solving skills

System Engineer Mobinets 2017

- Test software functionality and design concepts.
- Installing and deploying Solutions and Oracle Database on Worldwide Network operators server : ZainKwt , Omantel , Airtel ,myanmar , azerconnect .

Web Developer AMC 2015 - 2016

Working for 3 years as web developer, as a full stack developer front end and back end. My job role:

Writing well designed, testable, efficient code by using best software development practices

- Creating website layout/user interfaces by using standard HTML, CSS, javascript, Jquery, Bootstrap, PHP, mysql.

Core Qualification

- HTML/CSS
- JavaScript/jQuery
- CSS and JavaScript Frameworks
- CSS Preprocessing
- Version Control/Git
- Responsive Design
- Testing/Debugging
- Command Line
- Hosting / web services
- Rest Api's
- Web development full Cycle (Backend/Frontend)

Programing Skills

- HTML5
- CSS3
- JAVASCRIPT
- JOUERY
- AJAX
- BOOTSTRAP
- GIT

- PHP / LARAVEL
- MYSQL
- ASP.NET/MVC5
- ORACLE
- SQL SERVER
- NOSQL (firebase)
- Linux

Education

MS, CCE, 2016-2017 Lebanese International University

B.S., CCE, 2015 Lebanese International University

BAC SV , 2011 Kalamoun High School

Certifications

OGERO

The Telecom Network structure & components. PDH & SDH Transport Network. The switching network and its structure.

Torch

project management , creativity , business skills and programming languages skills ,as well as hands on experience of design methodology and development of functioning mobile application and web product . programming languages including IOS, Android , Web.

Computer Skills

- OUTLOOK
- WORD, EXCEL, POWER POINT, ACSESS
- PHOTOSHOP
- ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
- AUTOCAD

Strength

- Good technical knowledge
- Flexibility
- Attention to details
- Problem solving
- Willingness to work in field
- Ability to deal with pressure
- Ability to work with deadlines

+961-76053730 mkabalane@gmail.com Detail-oriented, efficient and organized professional with extensive experience in Programing. Possess strong analytical and problem solving skills, with the ability to make well thought out decisions. Excellent written and verbal communication skills. Highly trustworthy, discreet and ethical. Resourceful in the completion of projects, effective at multi-tasking.





TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that **Mohamad Kabalan** has successfully completed the Torch Academy internship for a period of 8 weeks.

Monday 25th July to Friday 16th September 2016 Torch Premises, 6th floor, Jallad Building.

The intention of this course is to give an overview and train the attendees in project management, creativity, business skills and programming languages skills. The course gives knowledge as well as hands on experience of design, methodology and development of a functioning mobile application or web product. Programming languages include iOS, Android and Web.

The internship lasts for 8 weeks out of the 14 weeks boot camp. Torch boot camp includes 14 weeks of scheduled time though lectures, demonstrations, group assignments, supervised workshops and hands on development.

Throughout the course, the trainee focused on Web coding track. This letter was given upon request of Mr. Mohamad Kabalan.

Torch Management

Youssef Jalloul, General Manager, Torch sal.



Ref: 9271/OGERO/2014

Date:27 September 2014

To Whom It May Concern

This is to certify that Mr. Mohamad Mahdi Hani Kabalan was enrolled at OGERO as a trainee as per the following details:

Period of Training: From 18/07/2014 To 13/09/2014

During that period, the trainee performed site visits and was exposed to the following topics:

- The Telecom Network structure & components including switching technologies, data networks, xDSL and role of DSLAM as well as router configurations related to that technology, and the main distribution frame (MDF).
- PDH & SDH Transport Network: Multiplexing stages, frame structure, application & advantages as well as its bit rates and how it's associated with the microwave transmission. Fiber Optic transmission and DWDM technique were also covered.
- 3. The switching network and its structure and its deployment in Lebanon with respect to Alcatel, OCB Platform.
- 4. the concept of the call center, the way it operates and how it handles subscribers' complaints. The training also included different site visits.

This internship certificate was issued to him upon his request.

OGERO Telecom

Dr. Abdul Membern Youssef

Directorate

OGERO

Copy:

- HR Directorate
- TR Center
- General Secretary